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From: Gill Kirkup <g.e.kirkup@open.ac.uk>
To: X (email>
Cc: X (email>; X email>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1:29:38 PM
Subject: [GST] Outcome of reviews of your paper submitted to GST

Dear X, X and X,
We have now had comments from both the reviewers of your paper. 
They both found your paper very interesting and potentially a very useful
contribution to our undertstanding of the relation between gender and
hi-tech work in a particular region of the world.

However, they both recommend that the paper is revised and resubmitted for
review. Each reviewer had different concerns and I have created an
attachment which contains the two sets of detailed comments.

The first reviewer's concerns are about how you have conceptualised
'gender' and other terms such as 'East' and 'West'. This reviewer rightly
points out that there are significant differences between gender roles, or
the performance of gender, in different countries and cultures and these
are not homogeneous for 'East' or 'West and that East and West themdselves
are not homogeneous areas of the world. You need to address this in the
next version of the paper, and avoid the reader feeling that you are
'essentialising' gender.  This reviewer's suggestion that you put more in
the paper describing the Bangladeshi context for gender and for hi-tech
jobs is one that will help the reader who is unfamiliar with the context,
as well as make it easier for the reader to understand where the
commonalities and differences lie with other countries of the world.

The second reviewer had a problem with your hypothesis 2a and b and the way
it related to your model . This reviewer felt that the way 2b was worded led
to some contradications later in the paper.  Please could you look at this
again- it might be possible to solve this quite easily with some additional
explanation.

We do hope that you will consider revising and re-submitting the paper. It
is a piece that we would very much like to have in the journal. 

Yours sincerely 

Gill Kirkup
________________________________________________________________________
International Journal of Gender, Science and Technology
http://genderandset.open.ac.uk/index.php/genderandset

-- 
Reviewers comments:
Reviewer 1

It has been a pleasure reading this submission to GST. It is an important study and pioneering work regarding gender and technology relations in Bangladesh. I have a couple of remarks that might be worth considering when the author/s rewrite the paper. 

The paper has two major drawbacks. First, the idea of gender is in the paper superficial and inadequately elaborated. I would like to see a more detailed discussion of how gender (or possibly sex) is conceptually put together. As it is now sex/gender seems to be both universal constructions as well as relying on innate perceptions of sex/gender. There is a voluminous literature that in different ways problematise how gender is performed/constructed in the high-tech sector (Faulkner 2001, 2002, Wajcman 1991, 2004), and also in an Asian context (cf. Gelkar, Mellström, Lagesen). Many of these studies point to the need of an intersectional analysis. This is a perspective that also could be applied in this paper or at least pointing in such a direction. This is also something that the author/s acknowledges as a way forward in the concluding section of the paper, i.e. the role of social class, culture and context. The importance of such a perspective is hinted in a sentence like “Bangladesh’s male-dominated culture in which only men are expected to be primary breadwinners for the family.” (p. 14) How is such a ‘contextual factor’ measured against individual women’s motivation for pursuing a high-tech career? This relation is underexplored throughout the paper. The survey questions have a rather universal character although the survey is said to have been adopted to a Bangladeshi context? One wonders how and in what way? Please elaborate and describe how it has been adopted. I would generally like to see more on the high-tech Bangladeshi context. As a non-Bangladeshi there are many things that I would like to know more about such as labour market, chances of getting a qualified position after studying, sex discrimination on the labour market, etcetera. 

There is also an annoying ‘occidentalism’ that permeates the paper with regard to ‘western’ cultures and countries being lumped together in one category. The paper needs to be much more explicit with regard to which countries that have significantly lower numbers than 20 % in the high tech sector. The east-west dichotomy that is being constructed in the paper is of little analytical value and rather shades the variations between different regions and nations in relation to women’s participation in the high tech sector. How representative are Bangladesh for Eastern Cultures ? (p. 3) and what exactly do we count as Eastern cultures? 

Generally I think the paper has to strike a more nuanced balance between the universalistic pretentions of gender stereotype assumptions, and hypotheses built on social role theory which has inherent universalistic assumptions built into its epistemic point of departure. I believe the author/s has to be clear about this tension between the contextual and the universalistic. The data seems to beg for the former but relies on the latter. 

These are the major obstacles in my reading of the paper. Minor ones being that I would like to see a clearer definition to what counts as the high-tech sector, IT work forces and what sub categories does this imply?
Reviewer 2.

An interesting topic of research assessing influences on intentions of high tech graduates in Bangladesh to pursue careers in a relevant field.

The model

My major concern about this article is the proposed model and in particular the second factor (perception of women’s position in high tech) and hence hypothesis 2a, and 2b. My question is while factors 1 and 3 and the hypothesis 1a, 1b measure female or male perceived challenge/ prestige of high tech careers having a greater positive impact on their (female or male ) career intention; and 3a,3b measure “Female(male) students’ perceptions of the presence of female (male)  anchors and models in high tech media will be positively related to their intention to pursue a career in the high tech sector” when it comes to hypothesis 2a, 2b: “Female( male) students’ perceptions of women’s position in the high tech sector and their intention to pursue a high tech career will be positively related”.  

As “The objective of the present study was to examine the factors driving the high tech career intentions of women and men studying engineering”, and hypothesis 1a, 1b, 3a, 3b reflect such objective, I find 2a, 2b are inconsistent.

In my view 2a and 2b should have been such as Female (male) students’ perceptions of women’s (men’s) position in the high tech sector and their intention to pursue a high tech career will be positively related.  

This also resulted in a contradiction in statements like on page 11 “Both women and men were less likely to pursue a high tech career when they perceived that high tech careers are not suitable for women” and on page 13 “Perceptions of women’s position in the high tech sector (Step 3) were not a significant predictor of men’s career intentions (supporting Hypothesis 2b);”

General: 

The paper would benefit by including further comparison with results of similar international research  

For a non statistical expert, it is has hard to follow the data in the format it is presented without further explanation of what certain expressions mean and how the calculation is done.  

When an expression or a name of establishment is used like National Association of Software and Service Companies, the acronym should follow straight after the first time the expression is used in the paper: National Association of Software and Service Companies (NASSCOM)

Certain statements used could do with a bit of further explanation; e.g on page 8 “It was not possible to use existing scales”. I would ask what existing scales you are referring to? On page 16 “The results indicate that stereotypes of high tech as a male domain may become, for some women and men, a self-fulfilling prophecy.” What does this mean?  

Referencing: there is a need to be consistent when referencing within the text especially in case of a reference having 3 authors. In some instances the author (s) of the article included the surnames of the 3 authors; in others they included the name of the first author then et al. It is more common to include the first author surname, then et al when there are more than 2 authors.

